
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
August 29, 2013August 29, 2013  













































 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Goals and Objectives for FY 2014 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Management Team met on July 13, 2013 for a Strategic 
Planning meeting. The Board provided feedback regarding strengths, weaknesses, 
opportunities and threats for the next fiscal year.   From this analysis, goals were developed 
and a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Management Team developed objectives 
for each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the 
Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services and the Department of 
Aging and Disability Services.  
 
After adoption by the Board, staff will provide a year-to-date progress report each quarter. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Draft FY 2014 Goals and Objectives 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Goals and Objectives for FY 2014 
 

 

11



FY 2014 Goals and Objectives 

Goal Area 1: Community Awareness  

 Objective 1: Form a committee, which includes staff and one Board liaison, to identify 3-4 options 

for a new organizational name and logo for Tri-County Services by January 31, 2014. 

 Objective 2: Present options for a new organizational name and logo to the Board of Trustees for 

approval by February 28, 2014. 

 Objective 3: Develop marketing materials related to the new organizational name and logo by April 

30, 2014. 

 Objective 4: Market the new organizational name to area stakeholders during the fourth quarter of 

FY 2014. 

 Objective 5: During Tri-County’s Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) Local Planning, 

distribute information and answer questions about Senate Bill 7 and the impact on IDD Services. 

Goal Area 2: Technology 

 Objective 1: Develop a technology improvement plan by January 31, 2014. 

 Objective 2: Identify 2 technological improvements from the improvement plan which can be 

implemented by the end of FY 2014. 

Goal Area 3: Funding 

 Objective 1: Hire a consultant to advise the Management Team about fundraising activities which 

will generate revenue for the Center by January 31, 2014. 

 Objective 2: Present options for fundraisers to the Board of Trustees for input and approval by 

February 28, 2014. 

 Objective 3: Develop new relationships with at least 2 new businesses in our service area and seek 

their involvement in fundraising activities. 

Goal Area 4: Staffing 

 Objective 1: Identify key positions by agency department for additional training and leadership 

opportunities by November 30, 2013.  

 Objective 2: Establish at least 4 training opportunities for these staff by August 31, 2014. 

Goal Area 5: Facilities 

 Objective 1: Hire a consultant to assist a committee, which includes staff and one Board liaison, in 

the development of a plan to move toward the creation of a consolidated service location for 

Montgomery County and the City of Liberty by February 28, 2014. 

 Objective 2: Create a strategy for the disposition of property currently owned by the Center by 

February 28, 2014. 

12



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for July 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report for July 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

13



Community Resources Report 
July 26 – August 29, 2013 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location July 

Conroe 136.75 

Cleveland 5 

Liberty 20.5 

Huntsville 27 

Total 189.25 
 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
7/30/13 Montgomery County United Way Fact Finding Meeting Huntsville 

8/1/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

8/1/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

8/1/13 Walker County CRCG Meeting  Huntsville 

8/2/13 Walker County Bar Association Meeting – OCR Program Huntsville 

8/2-8/4/13 Burnham Classic Golf Tournament Liberty 

8/6/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel The Woodlands 

8/7/13 Liberty County CRCG Meeting Dayton 

8/8/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

8/12/13 Walker County Commissioners Court Huntsville 

8/14/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

8/15/13 Conroe ISD Peace Officer Training and Presentation Conroe   

8/20/13 Montgomery County CRCG Meeting Conroe 

8/20/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

8/20/13 College Park High School Teacher In Service   Conroe 

8/21/13 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Huntsville 

8/22/13 
Montgomery County United Way Community Health Needs 
Assessment Meeting 

The Woodlands 

8/27/13 Montgomery County Court Seminar Conroe 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

9/1/13 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group  Cleveland 

9/3/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel The Woodlands 

9/5/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

9/5/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

9/11/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

9/12/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

9/17/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

9/17/13 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

9/17/13 Montgomery County Court Seminar Conroe 

9/18/13 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Huntsville 
 

14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for July 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for July 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



Consumer Services Report – July 2013 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 517 43 48 38 646 

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 61 0 11 0 72 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 58 2 4 5 69 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 67 2 4 4 77 

Contract Hospital Admissions  5 0 1 0 6 

Diversion Admits 10 1 0 0 11 

Total State Hospital Admissions 7 0 1 0 8 

  
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 766 104 80 11 961 

Adult Medication Services 608 65 64 78 815 

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 248 19 8 36 311 

Child Medication Services 122 7 3 17 149 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 94 11 5 15 125 

Adult Jail Diversion Services 13 0 0 0 13 

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3 

  
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 3 0 0 0 3 

Service Coordination 431 30 37 49 547 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 53 7 24 25 109 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 11 12 6 47 

  
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 0 0 0 0 0 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 22 0 0 0 22 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 28 0 0 0 28 

  
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Department of State Health Services-Adults  188 21 7 5 221 

Department of State Health Services-Children 18 0 0 0 18 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List  1288 106 114 120 1628 

  
Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts 

Benefit Package 3 Adult  47 8 11 2 68 

  
July Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1232 135 133 153 1653 

Child Mental Health Services 260 21 10 37 328 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 491 48 56 54 649 

Total Served by County 1983 204 199 244 2630 

  
June Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1207 141 127 160 1635 

Child Mental Health Services 276 21 9 38 344 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 496 46 59 62 663 

Total Served by County 1979 208 195 260 2642 

  
May Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1293 113 122 167 1695 

Child Mental Health Services 301 26 12 43 382 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 490 49 57 64 660 

Total Served by County 2084 188 191 274 2737 

16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for July 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates for July 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



Program Updates 
July 26 – August 29, 2013 

MH Crisis and Admission Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month: 121 
2. PETC average daily census: 11.8 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Tri-County’s Needs and Capacity Assessment proposal was funded to provide rapid 
inpatient stabilization for an additional 38 individuals as part of the PESC expansion.  
DSHS awarded $333,332 for inpatient beds over the biennium. 
 

MH Adult Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month: 1,653 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services: 815 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We plan to hire a full-time Psychiatrist due to the difficulty of recruiting an Advanced 
Nurse Practitioner. 

2. We are planning to utilize ETBHN telemedicine services to assist with our prescribing 
shortages. 

3. Staff are preparing for the upcoming change from the RDM system to the new 
Texas Resilience and Recovery (TRR) system that goes into effect on September 1st.  

 

MH Child Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month: 328 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services: 149 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Our Summer Day Camp has engaged youth and families resulting in many positive 
outcomes for clients. 

2. Staff are prepared for the multiple changes in CMH service delivery for FY 2014. 
 
Criminal Justice Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served through Texas Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental 

Impairments (TCOOMMI): 125 
2. Number of jail diversions: 3 

 
 

18



B. Program Comments: 
1. Caseloads for Parole and Probation Services remain full at 117, versus a target of 

107. Parole referrals continue to exceed the capacity to serve. 
2. Earned revenue for the TCOOMMI Program remains at 114% of the budgeted 

target. 
3. The Outpatient Competency Restoration Program remains at 11 served, versus a 

target of 15. The courts continue to order the majority of persons eligible for 
outpatient services into inpatient services in State Hospitals. 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Prevention Services: 0 (all school 

prevention skills training groups ended in May) 
2. Number of adults served in Substance Abuse/COPSD Treatment Services: 

a. Substance Abuse Outpatient: 31 
b. COPSD: 13 
c. Total unique clients served: 28 

3. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Treatment Services: 22 
 

B. Program Comments: 
1. Staff continue to recruit candidates for the vacant LCDC position in the Adult 

Substance Abuse Treatment Program.  
2. Staff are working together to increase the census by forming a plan that will identify 

referrals appropriate for treatment in the Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Program 
or the COPSD Program. 

3. The Substance Abuse Prevention Program was notified that there will be an increase 
in funding for FY 2014. 
 

IDD Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month: 3 
2. Total number enrolled in the Home and Community Based Services (HCS) and Texas 

Home Living (TxHmL) Provider Services for the month: HCS = 69 TxHmL = 42 
3. Total number served within the department: HCS = 61 TxHmL = 20 
4. Total number served in all IDD Services for the month: 649 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1.    Authority and Provider staff received training regarding the changes to service 
planning in the HCS Program that go into effect on September 1st. 

2.    DADS is in the process of conducting 1 HCS and 5 TxHmL reviews for Provider 
Services. 

3.    The HCS Program dropped under the CAP of 67 for the first time in a number of 
years due to 2 discharges in July. We have 1 vacant slot at this time.  

4.  In August, we received 3 HCS slots, which reduced the HCS interest list, and 2 
TxHmL slots. 

19



Support Information 

A. Training:  The Coordinator of Community Resources is training to become a ‘back-up’ 
training instructor.  

B. Quality Management:  Staff are conducting an internal program review of Substance 
Abuse and COPSD Treatment Services.  Staff are also preparing for the full transition to 
TRR, which will take place on September 1st. 

C. Utilization Management:  An overview of the Utilization Management Guidelines was 
developed for clinical staff in preparation for the changes that will occur from the 
implementation of TRR. 

D. Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities and Mental Health Planning Network 
Advisory Committees (IDDPNAC/MHPNAC):   The IDDPNAC met on August 14th 
and the MHPNAC met on August 28th to reappoint members and schedule meetings for 
the upcoming year.  Information on the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver program 
proposals and the Project for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness Program were 
provided to the committees. 

E. Housing: The Housing Coordinator is working with our HUD-811 consultant to make 
minor corrections to the Firm Commitment for Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc.  We 
are currently working to seek amendment funds from HUD to cover the remaining 
balance on the project. 

 
Community Activities 

A. Representatives from the Outpatient Competency Restoration Program made a 
presentation to the Walker County Bar Association on August 2nd.  This presentation 
was part of the Tri-County Speakers Bureau. 

B. The 24th Annual Burnham Classic Golf Tournament was held from August 2-4th in 
Liberty. 

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Annual Election of FY 2014 Board Officers 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The By-laws for the Tri-County Board of Trustees require Board officers to be elected each 
fiscal year.  Sharon Walker, Chair of the Nominating Committee, will present the slate of 
officers for election.  Members of the Nominating Committee also include Patti Atkins and 
Morris Johnson. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Elect Officers for FY 2014 Board of Trustees 
 

 

21



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Executive Director’s Annual Evaluation, 
Compensation and Contract for FY 2014  
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Annually, the Board of Trustees reviews the Executive Director’s performance and considers 
the terms of the contract and annual compensation.  Performance evaluation surveys and a 
FY 2013 Progress Report on goals and objectives were distributed to all Trustees and 
members of the Management Team.  The results of the surveys were compiled by Cecil 
McKnight, Chairman of the Evaluation Committee.  Tracy Sorenson and Janet Qureshi also 
served on the Evaluation Committee. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Review Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation and Contract Extension 
and Take Appropriate Action 
 

 

22



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for July 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for July 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

23



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

JULY

 2013

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 2 15 1 19 1 13 6 74 69 1% 28%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 1 8 1 5 1 5 17 14 7% 36%

Licensed Staff 1 2 2 2 15 13 0% 15%

Medical

     Physicians 3 1 1 7 6 0% 17%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 1 1 2 1 0% 50%

     RN's 2 2 6 1 3 1 3 12 8 25% 75%

     LVN's 1 4 3 3 10 10 0% 30%

Techs/Aides

     MH 4 3 3 19 12 0% 25%

     IDD 1 5 1 4 1 4 1 33 30 3% 13%

Supervisor/Manager           

     MH 15 15 0% 0%

     IDD 1 1 7 7 0% 14%

Program Support 1 9 5 5 41 39 0% 13%

Central Administration 1 3 1 4 2 1 2 21 20 5% 20%

Business Services 1 1 1 14 13 0% 8%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 4 3 3 23 21 0% 14%

GRAND TOTALS 8 60 6 58 4 46 2 13 310 278 2% 21%

 Previous YTD 3% 25%

24



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

   
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

25



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve July 2013 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
July 2013 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve July 2013 Financial Statements 
 

 

26



July 2013 Financial Summary 

Revenues for July 2013 were $2,088,559 and operating expenses were $1,932,278 resulting 
in a gain in operation of $156,281.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for 
July were $38,920 resulting in a gain of $117,361.  Total revenues were 100.48% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 96.86% of the monthly budgeted 
expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $22,784,654 and operating expenses are $21,161,581 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,623,073. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $515,299 resulting in a gain YTD of $1,107,774. Total revenues are 100.85% 
of the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.77% of the YTD budgeted 
expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX 2,345,862 2,378,777 98.61% 32,915 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,704,030 1,746,776 97.55% 42,746 

DSHS – Outpatient Competency 152,239 201,167 75.67% 48,928 

 
ICF Program – This line item is under budget due consumers being in the hospital for the 
long durations throughout the year.  This is a cost reimbursement program so you will see a 
reduction in the expense side of what we reimburse to Empowerment Options. 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is still on the variance report this month but we have 
seen a big improvement in the number of services provided in July.  We expect to continue 
to see our service numbers improve in August as positions are filled and training is provided 
to staff.   
 
DSHS – Outpatient Competency Restoration – As we have reported all year, we 
continue to have issues with no referrals to this program. This is a cost reimbursement 
program so we are not losing money, but not fully funded as we were anticipating. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Contract Hospital – Adult 1,097,850 918,835 119.48% 179,015 

 
Contract Hospital – Adult – This line represents the cost of clients being served at our 
contract inpatient facilities.  We continue to see an increase in the number of clients being 
diverted to these facilities based on the level of care required for the clients. 

27



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
July 2013 June 2013 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,325                            5,449                       (124)                    
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,957,085                     10,154,208              (1,197,123)          
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 421,561                        350,597                   70,964                
Accounts Receivable 1,624,206                     1,262,035                362,171              
Inventory 5,985                            5,981                       4                          
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,014,163                   11,778,271              (764,109)             

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978                     6,084,978                -                       

OTHER ASSETS 27,826                          39,716                     (11,890)               

TOTAL ASSETS 17,126,968                 17,902,966             (775,998)           

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,317,479                     1,195,254                122,225              

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                        409,597                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,551,168                     2,572,919                (1,021,751)          

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,195,899                     1,195,899                -                       
Bond Series 2004 410,000                        410,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 1,107,774                     990,413                   117,361              
Debt Service Fund -                                -                           -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,011,695)                    (2,011,695)               -                       
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service -                                -                           -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,066,064                     6,066,064                -                       
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 67,833                          61,666                     6,167                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773                     2,141,773                -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,126,968                 17,902,966             (775,998)           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2013

28



General 
Operating   Final

Funds July 2013 August 2012

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,325                    5,325                        5,125                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,957,085             8,957,085                 6,181,561           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 421,561                421,561                    429,586              
Accounts Receivable 1,624,206             1,624,206                 1,706,732           
Inventory 5,985                    5,985                        3,600                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,014,163           11,014,163               8,326,604           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978             6,084,978                 6,066,064           

OTHER ASSETS 27,826                  27,826                      42,755                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            
TOTAL ASSETS 17,126,968         17,126,968              14,435,423       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,317,479             1,317,479                 1,195,517           

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                409,597                    409,597              

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,551,168             1,551,168                 157,192              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,195,899             1,195,899                 1,395,837           
Bond Series 2004 410,000                410,000                    820,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 1,107,774             1,107,774                 1,102,439           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,011,695)            (2,011,695)                (2,621,633)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            -                      
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,066,064             6,066,064                 6,066,064           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 67,833                  67,833                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773             2,141,773                 1,039,334           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,126,968         17,126,968              14,435,423       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2013

 TOTALS 

29



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: July 2013 July 2013

Local Revenue Sources 112,312                  1,592,373               
Earned Income 886,616                  9,567,994               
General Revenue-Contract 1,089,631               11,624,287             
TOTAL INCOME 2,088,559             22,784,654             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 993,264                  10,936,399             
Employee Benefits 176,171                  2,012,563               
Medication Expense 32,437                    291,081                  
Travel-Board/Staff 36,414                    365,211                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,264                    260,520                  
Consultants/Contracts 470,425                  5,130,942               
Other Operating Expenses 201,303                  2,164,866               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,932,278             21,161,581             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 156,281                1,623,073               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 3,438                      124,996                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                    390,303                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,920                  515,299                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,971,198             21,676,880             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 117,361                1,107,774               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended July 2013

and YTD as of July 2013

30



YTD APPROVED Increase
July 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,592,373                 1,320,114             272,259              
Earned Income 9,567,994                 9,706,439             (138,445)            
General Revenue-Contract 11,624,287               11,566,634           57,653                
TOTAL INCOME 22,784,654               22,593,187           191,467              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 10,936,399               10,934,452           1,947                  
Employee Benefits 2,012,563                 2,086,508             (73,945)              
Medication Expense 291,081                    296,353                (5,272)                
Travel-Board/Staff 365,211                    376,820                (11,609)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 260,520                    244,667                15,853                
Consultants/Contracts 5,130,942                 5,237,052             (106,110)            
Other Operating Expenses 2,164,866                 2,249,969             (85,103)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 21,161,581               21,425,821           (264,240)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,623,073                 1,167,366             455,707              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 124,996                    210,691                (85,695)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 390,303                    390,292                11                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 515,299                    600,983                (85,684)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,676,880               22,026,804           (349,924)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 1,107,774               566,383               541,391            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 390,303                    390,292                11                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 390,303                  390,292               11                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of July 2013

31



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: July 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 112,312                    108,334                3,978                  
Earned Income 886,616                    904,123                (17,507)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,089,631                 1,066,062             23,569                
TOTAL INCOME 2,088,559                 2,078,519             10,040                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 993,264                    980,250                13,014                
Employee Benefits 176,171                    193,199                (17,028)              
Medication Expense 32,437                      28,214                  4,223                  
Travel-Board/Staff 36,414                      36,712                  (298)                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,264                      18,667                  3,597                  
Consultants/Contracts 470,425                    510,265                (39,840)              
Other Operating Expenses 201,303                    206,124                (4,821)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,932,278                 1,973,431             (41,153)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 156,281                    105,088                51,193                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,438                        26,145                  (22,707)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,920                      61,638                  (22,718)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,971,198                 2,035,069             (63,871)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 117,361                  43,450                 73,911              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                    35,493                 (11)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended July 2013

32



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: July 2013 July 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,592,373                       1,681,379                 (89,006)             
Earned Income 9,567,994                       8,641,753                 926,241             
General Revenue-Contract 11,624,287                     10,179,128               1,445,159          
TOTAL INCOME 22,784,654                     20,502,260               2,282,394          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 10,936,399                     10,247,591               688,808             
Employee Benefits 2,012,563                       2,033,609                 (21,046)             
Medication Expense 291,081                          258,543                    32,538               
Travel-Board/Staff 365,211                          332,288                    32,923               
Building Rent/Maintenance 260,520                          246,139                    14,381               
Consultants/Contracts 5,130,942                       4,218,643                 912,299             
Other Operating Expenses 2,164,866                       2,100,344                 64,522               
TOTAL EXPENSES 21,161,581                     19,437,157               1,724,424          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,623,073                       1,065,103                 557,970             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 124,996                          13,018                      111,978             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 390,303                          403,573                    (13,270)             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 515,299                          416,591                    98,708               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,676,880                     19,853,748               1,823,132          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 1,107,774                       648,512                    459,262             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 390,303                          403,573                    (13,270)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 390,303                          403,573                    (13,270)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With  July 2012 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of July 2013

33



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2013 July 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 112,312                     148,361                    (36,049)                  
Earned Income 886,616                     802,008                    84,608                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,089,631                  956,243                    133,388                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,088,559                  1,906,612                 181,947                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 993,264                     901,194                    92,070                   
Employee Benefits 176,171                     174,325                    1,846                     
Medication Expense 32,437                       31,192                      1,245                     
Travel-Board/Staff 36,414                       29,709                      6,705                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,264                       23,688                      (1,424)                    
Consultants/Contracts 470,425                     372,008                    98,417                   
Other Operating Expenses 201,303                     189,262                    12,041                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,932,278                  1,721,378                 210,900                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 156,281                     185,234                    (28,953)                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,438                         650                          2,788                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,920                       37,448                      1,472                     

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,971,198                  1,758,826                 212,372                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 117,361                     147,786                    (30,425)                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2012 Comparative Data

For the Month July 2013

34



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2013 June 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 112,312                     107,971               4,341                
Earned Income 886,616                     860,703               25,913               
General Revenue-Contract 1,089,631                  1,115,648            (26,017)             
TOTAL INCOME 2,088,559                  2,084,322            4,237                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 993,264                     1,011,458            (18,194)             
Employee Benefits 176,171                     180,575               (4,404)               
Medication Expense 32,437                       28,607                 3,830                
Travel-Board/Staff 36,414                       33,901                 2,513                
Building Rent/Maintenance 22,264                       24,264                 (2,001)               
Consultants/Contracts 470,425                     477,627               (7,202)               
Other Operating Expenses 201,303                     207,282               (5,978)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,932,278                  1,963,714            (31,436)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 156,281                     120,608               35,673               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 3,438                         1,896                   1,542                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,920                       37,378                 1,542                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,971,198                  2,001,092            (29,894)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 117,361                     83,230                 34,131               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       35,482                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2013 Comparative Data
As of July 2013

35



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: July 2013 July 2013 July 2013 July 2013 July 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 990,287                     288,475                        313,611                        1,592,373                     1,320,114              272,259              
Earned Income 2,638,332                  5,748,451                     1,181,211                     9,567,994                     9,706,439              (138,445)             
General Revenue-Contract 10,319,076                1,305,211                     -                                11,624,287                   11,566,634            57,653                 
TOTAL INCOME 13,947,695                7,342,137                     1,494,822                     22,784,654                   22,593,187            191,467              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,746,434 2,284,262                     905,703                        10,936,399                   10,934,452            1,947                   
Employee Benefits 1,402,682                  430,753                        179,128                        2,012,563                     2,086,508              (73,945)               
Medication Expense 276,115                     -                                14,966                          291,081                        296,353                 (5,272)                 
Travel-Board/Staff 231,983                     90,658                          42,570                          365,211                        376,820                 (11,609)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 153,641                     87,517                          19,362                          260,520                        244,667                 15,853                 
Consultants/Contracts 1,686,255                  3,388,214                     56,473                          5,130,942                     5,237,052              (106,110)             
Other Operating Expenses 1,416,355                  531,792                        216,720                        2,164,866                     2,249,969              (85,103)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,913,465                6,813,196                     1,434,922                     21,161,582                   21,425,821            (264,239)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,034,230                  528,941                        59,900                          1,623,072                     1,167,366              455,706              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 71,222                       35,732                          18,043                          124,996                        210,691                 (85,695)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 239,799 108,915                        41,589                          390,303                        390,292                 11                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 311,021                     144,647                        59,632                          515,298                        600,983                 (85,684)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,224,486                6,957,843                     1,494,554                     21,676,880                   22,026,804            (349,923)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 723,209                     384,294                        268                               1,107,774                     566,383                 541,390              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 239,799                     108,915                        41,589                          390,303                        390,292                 (150,493)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 239,799                     108,915                        41,589                          390,303                        390,292                 (150,493)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended July 2013

36



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13

37



$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$100,000

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13

38



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Summary and FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision 
 

 

39



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 

Proposed FY 2013 Year End Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2013 Approved Budget   

 

Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed FY 2013 Year End 

Budget compared to the Current FY 2013 Approved Budget.  

 

REVENUES:  

Local Revenue – Local Revenue reflects an overall increase for the year end mainly due to the 

sale of a building at mid-year and also due to receiving the EHR Meaningful Use payment for two 

prescribing staff this fiscal year.   

 

Earned Income – Earned Revenue reflects an overall decrease due to the trend in part in the ICF 

program and the HOME grant program as well as TCOOMMI being reduced due to their 

Medicaid earnings trending higher.  We also reduced the amount of 1115 DY 1 money that we 

recognized this fiscal year. 

 

General Revenue – This line item shows an overall increase for General Revenue for DSHS 

based on one time funds received the last part of the fiscal year for NGM and also SA Treatment 

funds that were moved from Youth to Adult program but not recognized as achievable in youth 

budgeted revenue.   

 

EXPENSES:  

Salaries – The salary line shows an overall increase mainly due to the year-end incentive program 

based on fiscal year earnings.  Also, this line reflects lapse for the second part of the fiscal year.   

 

Employee Benefits – This line shows an overall decrease as a result of year to date lapse of 

fringe from vacant positions and also the projected retirement forfeitures.  

 

Travel – Board/Staff – The line shows an overall decrease mainly due to travel related to the 

HOGG Peer Support program that will be carried over to FY 2014.   

 

Medication Expense – Slight decrease in medication budget less than $10,000.  

 

Building Rent/Maintenance – This line continues to show an increase based on required 

maintenance to our aging facilities which has included numerous a/c replacements this summer. 

This line also shows the funds to repair the Administrative building parking lot and add lighting.  

 

Consultants/Contracts – This line reflects an overall decrease mainly due to the ICF vacancies 

and peacekeeper utilization has been down at the PETC.  This line also reflects an increase in the 

contract hospital usage.  

 

Other Operating Expenses –  Slight decrease less than $10,000. 

 

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This line item has a budgeted increase based on planned 

purchased for new vehicles to replace older higher mileage vehicles. 

 

Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – No change. 

 

40



PROPOSED 
YEAR END CURRENT Increase

FY 2013 FY 2013 (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  1,710,879     1,436,022    274,857          
Earned Income  10,605,494  10,716,609 (111,115)        
General Revenue  12,601,396  12,543,396 58,000            
TOTAL INCOME 24,917,769   24,696,027  221,742        

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  12,190,104  11,853,323 336,781          
Employee Benefits  2,167,210     2,282,207    (114,997)        
Travel‐Board/Staff 401,871        413,582       (11,711)           
Medication Expense  316,697        324,567       (7,870)             
Building Rent/Maintenance  312,900        258,500       54,400            
Consultants/Contracts  5,640,882     5,736,882    (96,000)           
Other Operating Expenses  2,470,594     2,470,846    (252)                
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,500,258   23,339,906  160,352        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,417,511     1,356,121    61,390          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  280,601        230,336       50,265            
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  425,785        425,785       ‐                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 706,386       656,121       50,265          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,206,644   23,996,027  210,617        

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses 711,125       700,000       11,125          

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED FY 2013 YEAR END BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2013 APPROVED BUDGET 

41



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget with Narrative of Increases or Decreases of 
More than $10,000 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget 
 

 

42



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 

Proposed FY 2014 Budget Compared to  

Final FY 2013 Approved Budget   

 

Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed FY 2014 Budget 

compared to the Final FY 2013 Approved Budget.  

 

REVENUES:  

Local Revenue – This line item shows an overall decrease from FY 2013 mainly due to the sale 

of a building  and also funding from Montgomery County Hospital District that stopped in FY 

2013.   

 

Earned Income – This line item shows an overall increase which is mainly from the 1115 

Waiver projects that will  have staff recruited and hired and programs startup mid-year 2014.  

This line also reflects a decrease from Medicaid Settle-up that was received in FY 2013 for Rehab 

and Case Management. 

 

General Revenue – This line reflects an overall increase from new DSHS programs for Rapid 

Crisis Beds and also Supportive Housing Program.  

 

EXPENSES:  

Salaries – This line shows an overall increase mainly from staffing for 1115 Waiver projects 

hiring for partial year.  

 

Employee Benefits – This line shows an overall increase mainly from staffing for 1115 Waiver 

projects hiring for partial year.   

 

Travel – Board/Staff – This line shows an overall increase for travel as required for the 

implementation of the new programs.  

 

Medication Expense – This line shows an overall increase for travel as required for the 

implementation of the new programs.  

 

Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item shows a decrease in building maintenance while we 

are researching options available for facility consolidation in our counties.   

 

Consultants/Contracts –   This line item shows an increase mainly due to Rapid Crisis Bed 

contract.   

 

Other Operating Expenses – This line item shows an increase in expenses mainly for the 

Supportive Housing program from DSHS.  

 

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This item reflects the purchase of the mobile unit 

required for one of the 1115 Waiver projects as well as budgeting for IT equipment in line with 

our center goal for technology advancement.  

 

Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – This line item has a decrease due to the pay-off of our 

2004 Series Bonds in FY 2013.  

43



FINAL
PROPOSED FY 2013 Increase

FY 2014 APPROVED (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  1,402,838          1,710,879    (308,041)       
Earned Income  11,339,343        10,605,494 733,849        
General Revenue  12,917,125        12,601,396 315,729        
TOTAL INCOME 25,659,306       24,917,769  741,536       

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  13,168,978        12,190,104 978,874        
Employee Benefits  2,558,457          2,167,210    391,247        
Travel‐Board/Staff 446,090             401,871       44,219          
Medication Expense  401,250             316,697       84,553          
Building Rent/Maintenance  239,283             312,900       (73,617)         
Consultants/Contracts  5,686,173          5,640,882    45,291          
Other Operating Expenses  2,671,741          2,470,594    201,147        
TOTAL EXPENSES 25,171,971       23,500,258  1,671,713    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 487,335            1,417,511    (930,177)     

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  487,335             280,601       206,734        
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  ‐                      425,785       (425,785)       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 487,335            706,386       (219,051)     

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,659,306       24,206,644  1,452,662    

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses (0)                     711,125       (711,126)     

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED FY 2014 BUDGET COMPARED TO 

FINAL FY 2013 APPROVED BUDGET 

44



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Purchase of Dodge Grand Caravan 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Management Team has reviewed the status of existing vehicles this summer.  It was 
determined that there is a need for vehicles for use by staff to provide direct services out of 
the office as well as provide transportation of our clients.  Staff recommends the purchase 
of a Dodge Grand Caravan to be purchased at the dealership chosen by the Board. 
 
Listed below are the bids received for the purchase of a Dodge Grand Caravan: 

 Liberty-Dayton Chrysler – Liberty, Texas - $20,796.27 
 Martin Chrysler – Cleveland, Texas - $20,975.26 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Bids Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Purchase of a Dodge Grand Caravan as Recommended 
 

 

45



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Purchase of Fleet Vehicles  
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Management Team has reviewed the status of existing vehicles this summer.  It was 
determined that there is a need for vehicles for use by staff to provide direct services out of 
the office as well as provide transportation of our clients.  Staff recommends the purchase 
of a Ford Focus and a Ford E-350 XL Passenger Van to be purchased at the dealership 
chosen by the Board. 
 
Listed below are the bids received for the purchase of a Ford Focus: 

 Anderson Ford – Cleveland, Texas - $14,053.75 
 BJ Ford – Liberty, Texas - $13,123.75 
 Gullo Ford – Conroe, Texas - $15,916.80 

 Hillcrest Ford – Huntsville, Texas - $14,961.00 
 
Listed below are the bids received for the purchase of a Ford E-350 Passenger Van: 

 Anderson Ford – Cleveland, Texas - $23,284.50 
 BJ Ford – Liberty, Texas - $24,947.50 

 Gullo Ford – Conroe, Texas - $26,948.75 
 Hillcrest Ford – Huntsville, Texas - $27,261.29 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Bids Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Purchase Fleet Vehicles as Recommended 
 

 

46



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Repairs to Rear Parking Lot and Sidewalk 
and Install Lighting at Administration Building 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 
 

Due to the fault line extending through the property at the Administration Building, the rear 
parking lot and sidewalk have been compromised and are posing a safety risk.  In addition, 
there is no lighting that extends to the middle or back of the parking lot.  This also creates 
a safety issue for staff in the evening, especially in the winter months.  
 
We have been able to obtain two estimates from the following general contractors to 
complete the work that is requested: 
 

Company Amount 

Cordova Construction Co., Inc. $23,917 

Arnold Construction Company, Inc. $69,000 

 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Cordova Construction Co., Inc. Estimate 
 
Arnold Construction Company, Inc. Estimate 
 

Recommended Action:   
 

Approve Repairs to Rear Parking Lot and Sidewalk and Install Lighting at 
Administration Building 

 

 

47



CORDOVA CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 
320 E. STATE HWY 7 

NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS  75961 
PHONE:  936.564.0485 

FAX:  936.560.3312 
                
 
 
 
 
August 8, 2013 
 
 
 
Mr. Kenny Anderson 
Tri-County Services 
P.O. Box 3067 
Conroe, TX 77305 
 
Re: Parking Lot Resurfacing, Drainage, Sidewalk Repairs, and Security Lighting at 1506 
FM 2854 Conroe, TX – Revision 1 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson, 
 
For the sum of $102,988.00 we hereby propose to furnish the following: 
 
Repair the damaged section in the parking lot, to include: removing a 10’ wide section of 
the existing asphalt along the current failed area, moisture condition and re-compact the 
sub-grade in this 10’ wide area to a depth of 2’, install 12” of compacted limestone road 
base and repave with 2” of type D asphalt to make a smooth transition. - $12,750.00  
 
Remove and replace a section of sidewalk at the north entrance to remove the tripping 
hazard and make more accessible.  This will include improving the sub-grade in this area 
in an effort to prevent this from happening again in the future. - $750.00 
 
Install approximately 150LF of 36” drainage pipe, inlet boxes, and 330 LF of earthen 
swell as drawn and detailed by American Civil Engineering Services, L.P. dated 5-9-13. - 
$79,071.00 
 
Install 4 – 400 watt metal halide area light on a 20’ straight steel pole with a structural 
concrete base.  Run all necessary underground electric and controls from your existing 
breaker panel. - $8,279.00 
 
 

48



CORDOVA CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 
320 E. STATE HWY 7 

NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS  75961 
PHONE:  936.564.0485 

FAX:  936.560.3312 
                
 
 
Raise existing wall pack lights from the 2nd floor to the 4th floor. Install weather proof 
junction box at the current light location and run exposed EMT conduit to the new 4th 
floor location.  The exposed conduit will be painted to blend in with building. - $2,138.00 
 
Assuring you of our appreciation, I am  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Billy H. Cordova Sr. 
President 
 
 

49



50



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve R-Panel Extension Around Perimeter of 
Roof at Administration Building 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

Background Information: 
 

Century Construction & Consulting Company replaced the roof on the Administration 
Building and that work is still under warranty.  Due to recent flooding in several of the first 
floor offices, they were asked to identify the cause of the problem and propose a solution.   
 
Century stated that the existing gutters are overflowing during heavy downpours and 
draining between the inner and outer walls causing flooding in the offices.  Century 
recommends adding an R-Panel extension around the perimeter of the roof on the first floor 
to extend past the exterior wall to cover and eliminate the existing gutter system.  The 
water will then drain off the roof onto the ground instead of into the offices.   
 
The other theory regarding office flooding involves rising water from an underground 
aquifer.  The construction costs for this project will not be considered at this time. 
 
Century quoted a cost of $7,000. If another company were to add the extension, the 
warranty would be invalid.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Century Construction & Consulting – Scope of Work and Cost 
 

Recommended Action:    
 

Approve R-Panel Extension Around Perimeter of Roof at Administration Building 
 

 

51



ServiceMASTER
Qean

Construction & Consulting
July 10, 2013

Attn: Karen McCombs

Project Address: 1506 FM 2854 Conroe TX 77304

CENTURY PORPOSES TO FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, SERVICES, INSURANCE, AND
SUPERVISION REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE JOB GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Project Description: R-Panel extension around perimeter of roof to extend past exterior wall

Materials: As necessary to carry out below scope of work.
Scope: The below scope of work is to correct issue with leaking gutter system by abandoning existing gutter.

1. Cut back 1-2 feet of existing R-panel
2. Install new additional r-panel underneath existing roof to extend out past cap flashing and create new

overhang
3. Seal all joints around perimeter where new/old r-panel meet

** Exclusions/ Assumptions:
1. This system will cover/abandon existing internal gutter system - a new external gutter system will be

required.
2. New gutter system is not included in this bid.
3. All construction related debris will be cleanup up and removed from site.
4. Any and all additional work outside of the above scope of work must be executed through a signed

change order and additional expenses may be incurred.
5. This bid does not include any electrical, mechanical, and or plumbing work.
6. Century will make every attempt to protect but will not be held responsible for any damages incurred

to landscaping, property grounds during construction.
7. If any permits are required by the city/county, Century will obtain them but owner will be responsible

for any additional fees incurred.

Century Construction Services agrees to perform the above scope of work in timely manner for the following
price:
$7,000.00

**Payment to be net 15 days from invoice or as agreed prior to starting work.

Moak Developments Family of Companies
Century Construction & Consulting / ServiceMaster Restoration by Century

32014 Tamina Rd. Magnolia, TX 77354

52



ServiceMASTER
Clean

Construction & Consulting

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The undersigned on behalf of the owner and agent accepts the terms and conditions above and agrees

to the price and terms as quoted plus any agreed to and authorized additional work. *Please note a formal
contract will be required before work commences.

Signature Date _

23705 lenze Rd. Bldg. C Office: 832-698-1009
Spring TX 77389 Fax: 860-998-4580

53



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint a Board Representative(s) to the Property 
Committee 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
At the Strategic Planning meeting on July 13th, the Board gave staff permission to begin 
exploring options for a consolidated service location in both Montgomery County and 
Liberty, Texas, and to begin looking at options for sale of facilities that are no longer being 
used by the Center. 
 
After discussing this item further at the Board meeting on July 25th, a decision was made to 
form a Property Committee, made up of one or more Board members and a few staff, 
which will review properties and make decisions about their disposition.             
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Appoint a Board Representative(s) to the Property Committee 
 

 

54



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  FY 2014-15 Department of Aging and Disability 
Services (DADS) Contract 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Center received its FY 2014-15 DADS contract on August 12th with an increase in 
general revenue of $5,708. 
 
Substantive contract changes include: 

1. The Center is no longer required to use the Cost Accounting Methodology Manual 
(CAM) process.  However, the Center must continue to use a form of cost accounting 
methodology and DSHS still requires the CAM, so we will likely continue it. 

2. The Center’s Local Authority (LA) responsibility was expanded to include the 
assistance to families that want to transfer Texas Home Living (TxHmL) providers.  
This could be significant because most TxHmL providers are using this service as a 
lost leader for their Home and Community-based Services (HCS) program and 
therefore, are not investing many resources into these services.  

3. The most significant changes to the contract are related to Nursing Facility Diversion 
for IDD persons that are identified in the Pre-Admission Screening and Resident 
Review (PASRR) activity.  

 The LA must provide Service Coordination to these individuals and this 
may add 50% to our overall Service Coordination caseload. 

 There is a requirement for the IDD Authority to designate a medical staff 
(i.e. Doctor, Physician’s Assistant or RN) to work with nursing homes and 
other providers on placement issues associated with these individuals.  
This requirement is not funded by the contract, but DADS indicates that 
they will make accommodations in other parts of the contract so Centers 
can shift general revenue to cover this requirement. 

 There are a series of Service Coordination planning requirements which 
must coordinate care in the nursing facilities.   

Although the center must provide PASRR screenings for persons with mental illness 
and IDD, the Service Coordination requirements are only for IDD consumers at this 
time.           

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of FY 2014-15 DADS Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2014-15 DADS Contract and Authorize the Executive Director to 
Execute Necessary Documents 
 

 

55



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2014 Department of State Health 
Services (DSHS) Adult Substance Abuse Treatment (TRA) 
Contract #2014-044438-001 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County contracts with the DSHS to provide Adult Outpatient Substance Abuse Services 
at our Riverpoint facility.   
 
Staff received a renewal contract for FY 2014 which includes an increase in funding from 
$48,000 to $74,000 and a corresponding increase in service targets.  We have over-served 
our contract each year and believe that the additional targets are attainable. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve  FY 2014 DSHS Adult Substance Abuse Treatment (TRA) Contract 
#2014-044438-001 
 

 

56



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve  FY 2014 Department of State Health 
Services (DSHS) Co-Occurring Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services (TCO) Contract #2014-044475-001 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County contracts with DSHS to provide Co-Occurring Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services at our Riverpoint facility.   
 
Staff received a renewal contract for FY 2014 which includes the same terms from FY 2013.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve  FY 2014 DSHS Co-Occurring Mental Health and Substance Abuse 
Services (TCO) Contract #2014-044475-001 
 

 

57



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Department of State Health Services 
(DSHS) Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #001G: Mental 
Health Performance Contract Notebook 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

August 29, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
DSHS has issued a contract amendment to our primary contract with them for mental 
health services, the Mental Health Performance Contract Notebook, for the purpose of 
correcting the New Generation Medication (NGM) target from 306 to 315 in the program 
attachment. 
 
This revision has a retroactive effective date of June 1, 2013 due to a data entry error that 
did not update the new targets into the revised program attachment that was previously 
provided with Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #001F.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Contract Amendment Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve DSHS Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #001G: Mental Health 
Performance Contract Notebook 
 

 

58



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2014 Kingwood Pines Inpatient 
Hospital Contract 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Services has utilized Kingwood Pines for inpatient contract services for several 
years.  This service is utilized for individuals with psychiatric acuity levels that exceed the 
resources and service capabilities for our Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) 
program.  This includes persons who are aggressive and a threat to others, and who need 
longer term inpatient treatment than that permitted in the PETC. 
 
This year, FY 2013, Tri-County Services has executed a Statement of Work (SOW) with the 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric beds intended for 
state hospital diversion.  This additional attachment to specify psychiatric services for those 
beds is included in the FY 2014 Kingwood Pines contract. 
 
The Kingwood Pines contract for FY 2014 state hospital diversion beds is $300,000.  The 
contract for additional beds in FY 2014 is $50,000 which is the same as last year in FY 
2013. 
 
Due to the lengthy corporate review process, it is not anticipated that the contract will be 
available for review at the board meeting in August.  An addendum to extend the FY 2013 
Kingwood Pines contract will be reviewed. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Addendum 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Addendum to Extend the FY 2013 Kingwood Pines Hospital Contract for 
Psychiatric Inpatient Services, a Period of One Month for an Additional Contract 
Maximum of $80,000 
 

 

59



60



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2014 Cypress Creek Inpatient Hospital 
Contract 
 
Committee:  Business  

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

Tri-County Services has utilized Cypress Creek for inpatient contract services for several 
years.  This service is utilized for individuals with psychiatric acuity levels that exceed the 
resources and service capabilities for our Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) 
program.  This includes persons who are aggressive and a threat to others, and who need 
longer term inpatient treatment than that permitted in the PETC. 
 
At the end of FY 2012, Tri-County Services executed a Statement of Work (SOW) with the 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric beds intended for 
state hospital diversion.  This additional attachment to specify psychiatric services for those 
beds is included in the FY 2013 Cypress Creek contract. 
 
The Cypress Creek contract for FY 2014 state hospital diversion beds is $600,000.  The 
contract for additional beds in FY 2014 is $50,000 which is the same as last year in FY 
2013. 
 
Due to the lengthy corporate review process, it is not anticipated that the contract will be 
available for review at the board meeting in August.  An addendum to extend the FY 2013 
will be reviewed. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Addendum 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Addendum to Extend the FY 2013 Cypress Creek Hospital Contract for 
Psychiatric Inpatient Services, a Period of One Month for an Additional Contract 
Maximum of $80,000 
 

 

61



62



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 14 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 
 

Avail Solutions, Inc. has performed crisis hotline assessment services for many years for our 
Center.  They are the major contract provider of crisis hotline services for community 
centers in Texas. They answer our crisis hotline 24 hours per day, 7 days per week and 
have bilingual Spanish speaking staff available at all times.  When a face-to-face crisis 
assessment is required, they contact our Center staff to conduct the assessment.   
 
The total contract amount for FY 2014 is $66,000, the same amount that we paid in FY 
2013. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2014 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract for Crisis Hotline Assessment 
Services 
 

 

63



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve the FY 2014 ICF/IID Services Contract 
with Empowerment Options 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County Services has eight Intermediate Care Facilities for Individuals with Intellectual 
Disabilities (ICF/IID) homes for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities in 
our service area.  There are three homes in Montgomery County, four in Liberty County and 
one in Walker County.  Empowerment Options has been the provider of these services 
under contract with Tri-County for many years. 
 
Each year, staff has revised the contract to reflect changes in law and modify existing 
language to address any areas of concern.  Tri-County and Empowerment Options staff 
have agreed upon contract language for the FY 2014 contract period.  
 
There are no changes in the payment for services.  
 
These contract changes have been made in consultation with legal counsel from Jackson 
Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the FY 2014 ICF/IID Services Contract with Empowerment Options 
 

 

64



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for July 
2013 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 29, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
July 2013 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

65



July 13 July 13 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 6,408.00$        6,408.00$        -$                53,983.00$          53,983.00$      -$                     100.00% 32,395.00$      

Total Revenue 6,408.00$        6,408.00$        -$                53,983.00$          53,983.00$      -$                     100.00% 32,395.00$      

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$                 1.00$               (1.00)$             -$                    14.00$             (14.00)$                0.00% 15.00$             
80105199 Consultant - Other -$                 3,598.00$        (3,598.00)$      18,007.11$          21,602.00$      (3,594.89)$           83.36% -$                 
80105210 Dues & Memberships -$                 -$                 -$                10.00$                 -$                10.00$                 0.00% -$                 
80105275 Food Items 241.81$           183.00$           58.81$             1,939.27$            2,017.00$        (77.73)$                96.15% 2,200.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 17.99$             19.00$             (1.01)$             115.54$               211.00$           (95.46)$                54.76% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                16,500.00$          16,500.00$      -$                     100.00% 18,000.00$      
80105394 License Fees -$                 13.00$             (13.00)$           -$                    137.00$           (137.00)$              0.00% 150.00$           
80155605 Postage-Express Mail 5.80$               -$                 5.80$               14.56$                 -$                14.56$                 0.00%
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                 -$                 -$                44.40$                 12.00$             32.40$                 370.00% -$                 
80105736 Telephone - Air cards 39.99$             -$                 39.99$             199.95$               -$                199.95$               0.00% -$                 
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service 50.01$             -$                 50.01$             524.02$               -$                524.02$               0.00% -$                 
80105750 Training -$                 -$                 -$                2,410.00$            3,000.00$        (590.00)$              80.33% 3,000.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 158.55$           100.00$           58.55$             873.24$               1,100.00$        (226.76)$              79.39% 1,200.00$        
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 371.70$           400.00$           (28.30)$           2,430.13$            4,600.00$        (2,169.87)$           52.83% 2,000.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 58.00$             383.00$           (325.00)$         3,501.42$            4,217.00$        (715.58)$              83.03% 4,600.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals 49.75$             83.00$             (33.25)$           861.90$               917.00$           (55.10)$                93.99% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 2,493.60$        6,280.00$        (3,786.40)$      47,431.54$          54,327.00$      (6,895.46)$           87.31% 32,395.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 3,914.40$        128.00$          3,786.40$       6,551.46$           (344.00)$        6,895.46$           12.69% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2013

66



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

September 26th, 2013 – Board Meeting  
 Approve Minutes from August 29, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Reappoint Mental Health Planning Network Advisory Committee Members 

 Reappoint Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee 
Members 

 Community Resources Report for August 2013 

 Consumer Services Report for August 2013 

 Program Updates for August 2013 

 Annual Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 1st Quarter FY 2014 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Annual Planning Network Advisory Committee Reports 

 Final FY 2013 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 Program Presentation – Texas Home Living Program 

 Appoint Texas Council Representative and Alternate for FY 2014 

 Board of Trustees Reappointments and Oaths of Office 

 Board of Trustees Committee Appointments 

 Personnel Report for August 2013 

 Analysis of Board Members Attendance for FY 2013 Regular & Called Board Meetings 

 Review Preliminary August 2013 Financial Statements 

 401(a) Account Review 

 Approve 6th Payment of Non-Refundable Option Money to the Property Owner for the 
Independence Oaks Project Site in Cleveland, Texas 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for August 2013 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

October 24th, 2013 – Board Meeting  
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 Approve Minutes from September 26, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report for September 2013 

 Consumer Services Report for September 2013 

 Program Updates for September 2013 

 Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee’s FY 2014 Budget Review 

 Personnel Report for September 2013 

 Program Presentation 

 Approve September 2013 Financial Statements 

 Cast Election ballot for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board of Trustees 

 4th Quarter FY 2013 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for September 2013 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

67


	Board Meeting 8-29-2013
	Agenda
	Minutes 7-25-2013
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2014-Cover
	Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2014-Backup

	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Annual Election of FY 2014 Board Officers-Cover
	Executive Director's Annual Evaluation, Compensation and Contract for FY 2014-Cover
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update-Cover

	Business Committee
	Approve July Financials-Cover
	1. July 2013 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance Sheet by Fund TM-FYE
	4. Revenue & Expense TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Espense TYD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense TM-LM
	10. Revenue & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision-Cover
	Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision, Narrative-Backup
	Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision-Backup

	Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget-Cover
	Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget, Narrative-Backup
	Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget-Backup

	Approve Purchase of Dodge Grand Caravan-Cover
	Approve Purchase of Fleet Vehicles-Cover
	Approve Repairs to Parking Lot and Install Lighting at Admin-Cover
	Approve Repairs to Parking Lot and Install Lighting at Admin, Cordova-Backup
	Approve Repairs to Parking Lot and Install Lighting at Admin, Arnold-Backup

	Approve R-Panel Extension Around Roof at Admin-Cover
	Approve R-Panel Extension Around Roof at Admin-Backup

	Appoint Property Committee-Cover
	Approve FY 2014-15 DADS Contract-Cover
	SA TRA Contract-Cover
	SA TCO Contract-Cover
	MH PCN Contract Amendment-Cover
	FY 2014 Kingwood Pines Contract-Cover
	FY 2014 Kingwood Pines Contract-Backup

	FY 2014 Cypress Creek Contract-Cover
	FY 2014 Cypress Creek Contract-Backup

	FY 2014 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract-Cover
	FY 2014 Empowerment Options Contract-Cover
	Board Unit Financial July 2013-Cover
	Board Unit Financial - July 2013


	Upcoming Meetings



